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Th« ohurolies to the oity number 739.

• « «

The population of Phlladeipliia Is over
1,260,000.

• • •

The flrst Continental Consress met In
PaUadelphla. 1774,

« « *

Building's used exclusively for business
and store purposes number 64S5.

V 9 *

The first important "water worlds In this
country was commenced In Philadelphia
May 2, 1799.

/

' . • •

The first American flag was made at
what Is now No. 239 Arch street, by Mrs.
Betsy Ross.

• * •

Philadelphia has an ai-ea of 129^ square
miles. It is 22 miles long, and from 5 to

10 miles wide.
« e •

The first hospital In connection with a
University in the United States was
opened In Philadelphia.

« » •

Its annual productions of all kinds are
valued at over $600,000,000, and it has a for-

eig;n trade of over $100,000,000.

» * *

Philadelphia produces nine-tenths of all

the carpets made in this country, and more
than are made in Great Britain.

• « «

Germantown avenue is 10 miles long,

and is perhaps the longest business street

in the world. Market street Is nearly 6

miles in length.
• « •

Congress established in 1792 the flrst

United States Mint, at what is now No.
29 North Seventh street, and here the first

United States coins were struck.
• « ' *

The Fire Deuartment consists of 46

Bteam Are engines, 9 hook and ladder

c'ompanies, 5 chemical engine companies,
one fire boa.t, one water tower, 57 foremen,

57 assistant foremen, 48 engine men, 48 fire-

men, 71 drivers, 9 tillermen, 437 hose and
ladder men.

• 9 9

The police force consists of 5 captains,

19 detectives, 34 lieutenants, 86 sergeants,

112 house sergeants, or' telegraph opera-

tors, 46 patrol sergeants, '46 patrol drivers,

46 patrol Oflicers, 8 pilots, 6 engineers, 6

firemen, 6 van drivers, 17 hostlers, 1991

policemen, 200 substitute policemen and IS

police matrons.

The Delaware river has a deep water
front of 19 miles, and the Schuylkill river
has 14V4 miles of water front. The Schuyl-
kill river is spanned by 18 bridges within
the oity limits.

* if *

The City HAH is the largest building on
the continent. It is 486% by 470 feet, and
covers 4^ acres. It has 634 rooms having
an area of 14% acres. The tower to the
top of the statue of Penn is 547 feet 3^4

inches in height, and is 90 feet wide
at the base. The clock face is 361 feet
above the pavement and has a diameter
of 20 feet. The building was practically
begun in 1871. The corner-stone was laid

in IS"'^, and It has cost to date about
$22,000,000. The statue of Penn which sur-
mounts the tower is 37 feet in height.

» « «

The Free Library of Philadelphia, on
Chestnut street, above Tv/elfth, was es-

tablished under a chai-ter granted in Feb-
ruary, 1891. The expenses are provided for
by an annual appropriation to the Mayor
and such truSt funds as shall be donated.
The principal funds for the support of
the library are bequests of George S. Pep-
per, R. G. White, George B. Roberts and
Jonathan Livczey. There are twelve
branches in addition to the Free Library.
The library and branches are open daily,

except Sundays and legal holidays, from
9 A. M. to 9 P. M. In the Free Library
there are departments for children and
for the blind, and there Is also a travel-
ing libraries system operated. The circu-
lation last year was 1,738,960 volumes. The
Free Library and its branches contain a
little over 184,000 volumes.

PLACES OF INTERBST.

Academy of the Fine Arts, Broad and
Cherry.
Academy of Natural Sciences, Nine-

teenth and Race,
Baltimore and Ohio Railroad Station,

Twenty-fourth and Chestnut.
Belmont Cricket Club, Forty-ninth and

Che.'3ter avenue.
Betsy Ross House, 239 Arch.
Bourse, Fifth street, above Chestnut.
Broad Street Station, Broad and Mar-

ket.
Builders' Exchange, 2! South Seventh.
Carpenters' Hall, rear of 322 Chestnut.
Chew House, Germantown avenue and

Johnson street.

Christ Church, Second, above Market.
City Hall, Broad and Market.
Commercial Museum, Fourth and Wil-

ling' s alley, below Walnut.
Custom House, Chestnut street, below

Fifth.

County Prison, Holmesburg.
Drexel Institute, Thirty-second and

Chestnut.
Eastern Penitentiary, TWenty-first aifl

Falrnjount avenue.
Falrmount Park.
First Regiment Armory, Broad and Cal-

lowhill.
First United Stales Mint.rear of 37 North

Seventh street.

Franklin Institute, Seventh, below Mar-
ket.
Free Library of Philadelphia, Chestnut,

above Twelfth.
General Grant's Log Cabin, near LemoQ

Hill, Falrmount Park.
Germantown Cricket Club, Manhelm,

Germantown.
Glrard College, Girard avenue, above

Nineteenth.
Girls' New Normal School, Thirteenth

and Spring Garden.
Grave of Benjamin Franklin, Fifth and

Arch.
Horticultural Hall, West Park.
Independence Hall, Chestnut, below

Sixth.
Masonic Temple, Broad and Filbert.
Memorial Hall, West Park.
Merion Cricket Club, Havertord Station,

Pennsylvania Railroad.
Odd Fellows' Temple, Broad and Cherry.
Old Swedes' Church, Swanson, below

Christian, below Front.
Penn Treaty Monument, Beach street,

north of Hanover. .

Pennsylvania School of Industrial Art,
Broad and Pine.
Philadelphia Cricket Club, Wissahlckon

Heights.
Postofilce, Ninth and Chestnut.
PUBLIC LEDGER BUILDING, SIXTH
AND CHESTNUT.
Reading Terminal, Twelfth and Mar-

ket.

Ridgway Library, Broad and Christian.
State Pencibles' Armory, Broad, below

Race.
Second Regiment Armory, Broad, abova

Diamond.
Stock Exchange, Drexel Building, Chest-

nut and Fifth.
Third Regiment Armory, Broad and

Wharton.
United States Mint, Juniper and Chest-

nut.
University of Pennsylvania, Thirty-

sixth and Woodland avenue.
United States Naval Asylum, Gray's

Ferry road.
United States Navy Tard.T^eague Island.
William Penn House, Falrmount Park,

west end of Girard avenue bridg-"*.

Zoological Gardens, Thirty-li'.'.'i ' and
Girard avenue.
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THE STORY OF PHILABEJCPHIA.

The history of Philadelphia Is the story

[lof a typical Atnerlcan city. It is the third

city, in point of area, in the world; and as

|to population it holds the ninth place in a

Jist of the great cities of the earth.

i
When John Adams, who had come to

(Philadelphia to attend the first Con-

tinental Congress In 1774, left the city to

teturn to hia home in Massachusetts, he

jWrotfi in his journal, under the date of

.October 28; "E^rlday—Took our departure,

Jn a very great rain, from the happy, the

jpeaceful, the elegant, the hospitable and
polite city of Phitadelphia," and this char-

acterization of the City of Brotherly Love
'(b Juat as true to-day as It was a century
^nd a quarter ago.

tNo
American city, perhaps, was laid out

fith the same care and the same thor-

ughnoss as Philadelphia, and this is due

lo the fact that Penn was the most thor-

Wgh-going and, systematic of the founders

b£ American colonies.

r After receiving the grant ,of the province

bow forming: the State of Pennsylvania,
William Penn, in the fall of the year 1681,

bent out a Deputy Governor to rule his

land until he arrived, and Commissioners
^hosa especial business it was to lay out

the proposed city of his dream. Early the

rext year he sent out Holme, his Surveyor

General, who charted the city that was
to be, and in fkct drew a stupendous map
of the whole province. In October, ,16S3,

the Proprietor himself arrived. At that

ime Penn was a man of SS years of aee,

,nd most likely bore no resemblance to the

,quat, rotund figure in which a great artist

if the past has painted him dealing with

:he Indians. The same year he made his

'amous treaty with the Indians, who he

aid could bo won if they were treated

(With justice.
'

( The next year Penn wrote home that

Philadelphia, "the expectation of those

Who are concerned in this province," was
kt last laid out, "to the great content of

those here who are any waSys interested

.therein. The situation is a neck of land,

Vnd lieth between two navigable rivers.

Delaware and SculklU, whereby it hath

two points upon .water, each a mile, and

kwo from river to river." He found the

situation Ideal: "Of all the many places I

have seen in the world, I remember not

tone better seated." In the interval since

ills arrival the place had grown to "four

score houses and cottages."

I Being solidly built, with a good schema

lof government and just laws, and having

'more enterprise than any other colony,

the Province. of Pennsylvania, which was,

of course, principally Philadelphia, so far

'as population was concerned, soon pros-

pered, and the Quaker City rapidly be-

came the metropolis of the new world.

The city as laid out by Penn's surveyor.

Holme, contained ataotft four square miles,

and was In the form of a chess board,

pigh, now Market street, crossed the town
from east to west, and doWn through the

tnlddle of the city was Broad street. Penn
Aid not forget to allow for bemitlfylng

his town, and in the centre and at four

parts of the clly he planned squares or

parks, for he dreamed of "a green coun-

.try town." Tho City Hall now occupies

the site of the centre s'quare, and the

other four are now known as Washing-
ton, Franklin, Eittenhousa and Logan
Bquaref?.
Philadelphia remained for more than

a century the seat of government of the

iProvince and State. From 1790 to 1800 it was
Ithe Capital of the Nation. Here Congress
first met, here the Declaratidn was signed,

'p.nd here, too, the Constitution of the

(United States was adopted. It was in

Philadelphia that the Thirteen States were
welded into the mighty nation of the

iWeat.^

WILLIAM PENN COTTAGE, FAIRMOUNT PARK
Formerly in Letitia court, and there occupied by Penn during his residence In this city.

Here Ambassadors lived, and, of course,

all that was elegant, intellectual and re-

fined in the then infant Republic was to

be met with in the young metropo-
lis. Philadelphia was the seat of learning

and science.
Until the War of 1813 Philadelphia's

supremacy was not challenged by any
American city, but from .the destruction
of her commerce by thait great conflict

with Great Britain she began to lose her
proud commercial position, and for the

next forty years a backward movement
was evident. Since then, however, she
has, step by step, regained her prestige.

Until the year 1854 the city proper was
just the size allotted to it by Penn, but
in that year the act of consolidation

brought into its foid' the outlying dis-

tricts and liberties, numbering twenty-
eight in all, into one great municipality.

A new city charter in 1886 Improved the

method of government by centralizing It.

PENN TREATY MONUMENT.
Marking the spot where Perm Aade his Treaty with

the Indiana, 1682.

Tho Centennial Exposition of 1876, so ad-

mirably conducted and financed, and the

greatest world's fair that had 'ever been
held up to that time, proved to the coun-
try and to the continents beyond the seas

that the Quaker City was an enterprising
municipality, and the exhibits of her man-
ufactures proved to the worjd their su-
pertorlty in certain lines.

There has been a steady, visible progress
since the Centennial, and appearances in-

dicate that Philadelphia is rapidly re-

gaining the proud place that a war robbed
her of uearjy. a century aco, ,-

PENN TREATY MONUMENT.

On Beach street, in Kensington, a small
monument was erected and dedicated in

1827 by the Penn Society in commemora-
tion of Penn's treaty with the Indians. It

is the first public monument erected in

Philadelphia, and is placed near where
the great elm stood which is supposed to

have sheltered Penn on that occasion. It

is a simple block' of marble, three feet

high, on a marble base, and is in the
shape of a truncated pyramid. The little

park in which it Is placed is now sur-

rounded with the great ship building es-

tablishments. There' are inscriptions on
each of the four sides, giving the date of

the treaty, the date of the birth and death
of Penn, the date of the foundation of

Pennsylvaijio and the fact that the
monumenf fnarksthe site of the great elm.

PENN'S COTTAGE.

In 'William Penn's instructions to his
Commissioners uniier date of 30th of
Ninth-month,1681,he says; "Pitch upon the
very middle of the platt of the towne, to

be laid facing the harbour, for the situa-
tion of my house." Under these instruc-
tions a two story and, attic building was
erected between Front and Second streets,

Eoutli of Market street, its foundations
constituting the first cellar dug in Phila-
delphia. The building faced the river,

and, as the city grew up around it, it

fronted on Letitia court. Some years ago
the site was desired for commercial uses,
and the building was taken down and re- '

erected in Falrmount Park, just west of
Girard avenue bridge. Some of the finer

Work of the cottage was imported for it

in the first vessels. Penn dwelt in it on
his first visit in 1682, and after him Colonel
Markham, his Deputy Governor. It was
afterwards used for public offices. Tha
court, or built up alley, was named tol
Penn's daughter, Letitia.

There are 35 hospitals lir Philadelphia.
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GLORIA DEI (OLD SWEDES') CHURCH
The Oldest Building in the City. Erected la 1700.

wilderness, and "was traversed by the
Indians In their annual overland jour-
neys to the Northern States.
Standing in the centre of this hlstoria

ground is the old Bartram residence, built

during the year 1731. It was erected of

hewn stone, the entire structure being? al-

most entirely buHt by his own pioneer
hands. It was void of any ostentatious
adornments, and was simply in conform-
ity with his plain manner, and the visitor

to this house will find few traces of de-

cay, although it Is nearly 169 year* old.

Tlie botanic garden, in 'which, though
long diverted from its original purpose,
may still be seen some of the rare and
curious specimens of trees and plants col-

lected in his many botanical expeditions,

is very interesting.
John Bartram was born !n a llttla vil-

lage near Darby on March "'S, 1699, and
belonged to the second line of descend-
ants of John Bartram, of Derbyshire,
England, who came to America with his

family in 1682, with the adherents of Wil-
liam Penn. Born a Quaker, he retained

to the end the best teachingn of the So-

ciety of Friends. At an early age he be-

came intensely interested ni the study of

nature and its many adjuncts. At 70 ha
undertook the la.st of his many Journeys,

which had led him thousands of miles in

the Southern States In search of speci-

mens for his garden. His house sheltered

the most prominent men of the. day, and
every scientific man abroad came .into

friendship and correspondence, and his

hospitality, though simple, was much
sought after. Washington and Franklin
made frequent visits to the garden prior

to the Eevolution.
At the southernmost end of the historic

mansion stands an old pear tree, almost
dead with age, called by John Bartram
"The Petre Pear Tree," from the fact of

its having been raised from a seedling

sent over from England in 1760 by Lady
Petre. On leaving the house from tlia

southern doorway may be seen, a narrow
gravel' walk closed in on either side by
a row of rare specimens of fir trees, pines,

F.nglish oaks, etc. There also may ba
aeen two excellent specimens of the box-
wood tree. These two trees were Bant t»

OLD SWEDES' CIIIRCH. ~^
One of the most Interesting buildings in

Philadelphia Is the Gloria Dei Church, on
Swanson street, below Christian street. It

was built in the year 1700 In the Swedish
hamlet of Wiccaco on the site of an old

log church built by the Swedes In 1677,

five years before Penn's colony came. The
Swedes' settlement was begun in 1741 un-
der a patent granted by King James. The
log church had port holes in lieu of win-
dow lights, which might serve for fire-

arms in case of need. The brick building

which succeeded it is the present struc-

ture, now 199 years old. When erected

it was deemed a great edifice, for there

was nothing to equal It in the city.

The first story of stone was orginally

so much underground, the small hill upon
which the church stood having been cut

down eight feet. The church was erected

by subscriptions in money, labor and ma-
terials, the then parson himself carrying

a hod. There were originally twenty-

seven acres of land attached to the church.

An extensive burying ground surrounds

the church.contalnlng many ancient grave

Stones.

BARTRAM'S GARDENS.

Bartram Park, situated at the Schuyl-

kill river, below Gray's Ferry bridge, has

long been a nlace of interest in the sub-

urbs of Philadelphia. Its founder, John

Bartram, called by Llnnseus "The great-

est natural botanist in the world," pur-

chased the ground about the year 1729.

M that time the property was almost a,

BARTRAM'S HOUSE
Built by the Great American Botanist in 1731. There are many rare varieties of tiees in the gardeu

wUlcti now form Bftrtiam Park, > -^
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CARPENTER'S HALL
Here the Tirst Continental Congress met in 1774.

John Eartram by the Earl of Bute 160

years ag-o from SmJ^rna and Turkey re-

spectively. On the banks of the river may
he seen an old cider press drilled out of

a solid piece of rock, while to the north of

It •stands a cypress tree of gigantic size.

Its root was procured by accident in the
Florida swamps by the famous botanist,
Who predicted that It would grow to an
Immense height. It Is 175 feet high, and
has a circumference at the base of twenty-
nine feet. The tree died a few years ago,

but the city, in order to preserve It as long
as possible from relic hunters and vandals,
has enclosed the dead monarch with a

fence.
The Park abounds in many historic at-

jtractions,- and, although great changes
Jsave been made in the place, new walks
and buildings added, the spot still re-

tains its venerable appearance.
John Bartram died on the 22d of Sep-

tember, 1777, at the age of T8 years and
8 months, and his son succeeded him to

the estate. The place eventually became
the property of Andrew M. Eastwick in

1850, and upon his death in 1878 was rented,

until a few years ago it was purchased by
the city as a park. It can be reached by
taking a Darby car on Walnut street to

tifty-fourth and Woodland avenue.

The flrst Polar expedition fitted out from
North America sailed from Philadelphia
March 4, 1733.

* * *

Exclusive of hospitals, there are nearly
BOO bsildings used for benevolent and char-

itable purposes.

CARPENTERS' HALL.

In some respects, Carpenters' Hall is

one of the most interesting of the many
historic structures in Philadelphia, for

•here the first Continental Congress v/as

assembled in 1774,' that body which Lord
Chatham is said to have characteri:^ed as

"The most honorable assembly of men
that had ever been known."
The First Plouse CarpentAs' Company

in the city was formed in 1724, for obtain-
ing instruction In architecture and as-

sisting widows and children of poor mem-
burs. In 1752 another Carpenters' Com-
pany .ioined it, and in 1708 a lot, CC by 255

feet, was purchased on Chestnut street,

below Fourth, for an annual ground
rent of 176 Spanish dollars. The
hall was built at the extreme rear of the
lot, and subsequently a part of the Chest-
nut street front was sold, leaving only
a small alley tor entrance.
Although the Hall was begun in 177n,

the lack of funds prevented its completion
until 1791. However, enough of the build-
ing was erected In 1771 for the Carpen-
ters' Company to be enabled to meet
there.
A conference of committees from all

parts of the Province of Pennsylvania
met in Carpenters' Hall on July 15, 1774,

and passed resolutions asserting the right
of the colonies, condemning the conduct
of Parliament and recommended that del-

egates to Congress be appointed. The
same year the First Provincial Assembly
and the First Continental Congress met
there.

On September 5, 1T74, the delegates from
eleven Provinces, who had been summoned
to take defens-lve measures, arrived in

the city, and assembled, for want of a
better place at the 01d> City Tavern, then
on Second street, above Walnut. While
the delegates were there word was
brought that the use of CaJ'Penters' Hall
had been offered by the company, and^ha
Congress approved the offer and adjourned
to the then new hall. Here the Continen-
tal Congress remained until October 26,

when, the State House being put at their

disposal, they finished their memorable
flrst session in the larger building, whero
liberty was yet t5> be cradled.

In the First Continental Congress were
some of 'the greatest men in the country,
men whose na.mes are foremost in our his»

tory as a nation, and rn?n worthy of all

the praise Lord Chatham bestowed upon
them. Among them were Washington,
Patrick Henry, Richard Henry Lee and
Peyton Randolph, of Virginia; Mifflin,

Ross and Dickinson, of Pennsylvania; the
two Adamses, from Massachusetts, and
Charles Thomson. v,'ho was Secretary. The
Congress assembled in the first story of
the hall, and there the Kev. Dr. Duche of-
fered his celebrated prayer and read the
collect of the day. the XXXVth Psalm,
which later seemed so appropriate.

The Philadelphia Library occupied tha
second floor of the building from 1773 un-
til 1791, when it removed to its new build-
ing, on Fifth street, and during the Revo-
lution the library was used as a hcfepital
for soldiers. During the British occupan-
cy of the city, in 1777, the soldiers uied the
building, as they did all public edifices in
Philadelphia.
In 1787 the hall was occupied by Gen-

eral Knox as Commissary General of Mil-
itary Stores; from 1791 to 1797 by the flrst

Bank of the United States, and subse-
quently by the Bank of Pennsylvania, la
1798 it was a United States Land Ofllce,
and from 1802 to 1819 a Custom House.
From 1817 to 1821 the Second Bank of the
United States occupied the hall. In 1822

the Musical Fund Society used it. Three
years later the Franklin Institute were in
possession. In ISL'7 a Hicksite Society -ol
Friends used it as a meeting house, and
then for many years the first floor was an
auction room. The Carpenters' Company
resumed possession of their <)ld building
in 1857, restoring it, so far as possible, to
its original appearance, and since then it

has remained in the society's possession,
and used only as a historic museum, sec-
ond only to Independence Hall.
During its occupancy of the building the

Pennsylvania Bank was robbed. In 1798,

of $162,821.61, and the case has remained
as one of the celebrated affairs in the
city's romances of crime. Pat Lyon, a well
known blacksmith and famous maker of
fire engines in those >ays, was employed
to make two doors for a vault of the bank.
When the money was discovered to be
missing Lycm was promptly arrested. The
only evidence against him was that ho
was widely known as a skilled mechanic.
He was imprisoned in the Walnut Street
Jail, where yellow fever victims were be-
ing claimed daily. Although protesting
his innocence and giving a straightfor-
ward account of himself for every hour ol
the day when the robbery occurred, he
was held in $150,000 ball! in default of which,
he languished in a fever ridden^ Jail. The
real robbers, a bank porter and a car-
.penter, subsequently confessed, and Lyon
was released. He brought suit and got,
judgment for $12,000. A new trial was
granted in 1807, and he was awarded $9000
nearly nine years after his arrest.

The first medical school in this country
was established here In 1751. There are
now five great medical colleges in Phila-
delphia, attended by students from alt

parts of the world. "
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INTERIOR OF INDEPENDENCE HALL
In this room the DecJaratlon ot ludepeudence was adopted July i, 1778.

OLD LIBERTY BGLL.

Standing In the main passageway, near
the south entrance of Independence Hall,
Is the old Liberty Bell, probably the best
known and possibly the most revered
memorial of the birth of the American na-
tion now extant. The Declaration of In-
dependence, faded and fadins, has been
seen by but few people now living; the
old bell has been seen by millions of en-
thusiastic citizens as it made its tri-

umphal progress through the country to
the great expositions of the arts and in-
dustries of the nation at Chicago, New
Orleans and Atlanta. It will probably
never make andther trip. The risk is too
great.
Originally cast In Whitechapel, England,

It arrived In Philadelphia in August, 1752.

When hung up for trial before putting it

In the State House, for which it was pur-
chased, it Cracked, and was recast by Pass
& Stow, of Philadelphia. They used the
old material, adding some copper. Too
much copper was added and the sound was
unsatisfactory. A second recasting was
made, and the bell was hung in its place
In the tower in June, 1753. In 1777, when
the British were about to take possession
of the city, the bell was taken to Allen-
town to prevent its falling into the hands
of the enemy. After the evacuation It

was' brought back to the, dty, but was not
restored to Its original place In the steeple.

In 1781, when the old steeple was taken
down on account of its decayed condition,

the old frame on which the bell Had hung
was lowered into the brick portion of the
tower and the bell was again hung upon
Jt
When the new wooden steeple was built

fifty years after the old one had been torn
down, a new bell was placed in it, and In

1846 the Liberty Bell was brought down
from the tower and placed in Independence

J Hall. In 1835^ on the occasion of the death

of Chief Justice Marshall, the bell was
tolled and cracked. In 1846, In order to
use It upon Washington's birthday, the
crack was drilled out, but on attempting
to ring it the crack threatened to extend,
and further tinkering with It was aban-
doned. From time to time all sorts of
chimerical projects have been submitted
for repairing the belH one being to fill up
the crack and make the joinins homo-

THE OLD LIBERTY BELL
geneous with the bell metal. Some have
even proposed to recast it—no tinkering,
however, will ever be permitted. In early
days, relic hunters, who have unfortunate-
ly existed In every generation, used to
break off pieces from the edge of thu bell,

which were melted and made into orna-
ments. One city legislator of a former
generation told a "Ledger" rnan he had
a piece of the bell as big as an inkstand.

This kind of barbarity has been guarded
against In late years.
The bell weighs 2030 pounds, stands three

feet high and the circumference of Its

brim Is twelve feet. The Inscription
around its rim reads: "Prcclalm liberty
throughout all the land, to all the inhab-
itants thereof," Lev., xxv, 10.

UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT.

The building on State House Square,
situated at the southwest corner jpf Fifth
and Chestnut streets, was built in 1790-91.

It was originally intended for a City Hall,
but, as the Federal Government had come
to Philadelphia before the building was
finished, it was requisite to find some
suitable place for the accommodation of
the Supreme Court, and this building was
granted for Its use. While the Supreme
Court was there the Bench was occupied
by John Jay, the first Chief Justice, who
had been appointed by Washington in 1789.

The United States Circuit and District
Courts were also held there, In the second
story, they being under the administra-
tion of Justice William Lewis, of the Su-
preme Court, and Judges Francis Hopkin-
son and Richard Peters. After the seat
ot the Federal Government was removed
to Washington the city took charge of the
building, and the Mayor's Court was held
there until 1816. City Council began to
meet in the second story as soon as the
building was finished, and met there until
the consolidation of the city, in 1854. It
was al'ttrward occupied by the Mayor
and Clerks of Councils and by the Police
C.-iurt, and continued to be so used until
the apartments In the new City Hall wert
ready for occupancy.

There are 79 banks, savings and depgalt
companies In Philadelphia.

* ::. *

The first law school in America wa«
opened In Philadelphia in 1790,,
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I^JDEPENDENCE HALL
Bellt In 1731 and used as a Stftte House, and subsequently as a meeting place for the Continental Congress.

The Declaration of Independence was adopted and signed In this building.

INDEPENDENCE HALL.
The central edifice of the brlclc struc-

tures on Chestnut street, between Filth
and Sixth streets, is the orig-inal State
House, subsequently known as Indepen-
dence Hall. The ground had been pur-
chased by Andrew Hamilton and William
Allen, and they were named by the Gen-
eral Assembly as trustees tor the prov-
ince. In the transfer of the property to
the Assembly it was provided that the
ground to the south of the State House
should remain "a public green and walli
forever." It was not till 1816 that the city
acquired the property by purchase.
When William Allen bought the lots on

the south side of Chestnut street, b.twecn
Fifth and Sixth, in 1730, there was at
least one building upon the ;?round. The
erection of the State House, it is believed,
waanot begun before the succeeding year.
'Andrew Hamilton, who was the Speaker
of the House of Representatives at that
lime, prepared a plan for tlie structure,
and he was appointed to superintend the
work. This was in Au.crust of 1731'.

Mr. Hamilton's plan was for a buildi]Tg
100 feet in widtli and 44 feet in depth, but
the tower was not a part of the plan. It

was Intended that the building should ac-
commodate the Assembly, the Supreme
Court and the Governor and Provincial
Councils. On March 24, 17.33, the Assembly
ordered two offices to be built adjoining
the State House, and these are repre-
eented by the reconstructed buildings,
joined by archways, standing to-day to

the cast and west of the Hall.

{t l8 probable that the Assembly first

occupied the State House In October, 1735.

Hamilton's bills for work done on the
structure, received in 1738, were for' £4043,

IC shillings and 11 pence. In 17!1, when
Hamilton died,, the building, was not fin-

ished, but it Is believed that the struc-
ture was completed towards the close of

1744. Council took possession of its cham-
ber, in the western part of the second
floor, in 1747.

As early as 173S the Mayor of the, city,

William Allen, gave a banqtiet to citizens

and stro.ngers in the city In tlie State
House, and in November, 1752, in celebra-
tion of the birthday of George il, a ball

was given there, and other entertainments
were given within the building at various
times, until September of 1774, wlien tho
members of the Continental Congress
were guests of the gentlemen of Philadel-
phia at a dinner there. This is believed
to haA"e been the last occasion of a pub-
lic social festivity in the building.
The Continental Congress met In the

east room on the lower floor. Independence
Hall, and it was there that tlie Declara-
tion of Independence was adopted. On
the Fourth of July, 1776, the Declaration
was ordered to be engrossed on parch-
ment, but no person actually signed tho
document on that d;)y. In fact, it was not
for pome months that all the signature?
hod been placed upon the manifesto, and
on July S the Declaration was read pub-
licly from the platform of an observatory
erected on the Square by John Rittenhouse
to observe the transit of Venus.
The articles of confederation were sign-

ed by delegates of eight States in Inde-
pendence Hall, and until June 21, 17S3. Con-

gress occupied that chamber. The Const!'

tutional Congress met there in 1787, and
later in the year and until September of

1790 the Convention of the State of Penn-
sylvania to frame a Constitution occupied

the room. In April, 179D, the State capital

was removed from Philadelphia to Lan-
caster, and legislative sessions at the

State House were discontinued.
The Grand Lodge of Masons of Penn-

sylvania held meetings until 1802 in the

State House, and in th^t year Peale's

Museum was established in the building.

Peale occupied Independence Hall and
the second story of the buildhig, having a

collection of ob.1ects interesting to natural-
ists, and in the yard were animals in

cages. The museum remained in tha
building until 1828-29.

Changes having been made at various
times to the Interior of the building, thero
was a restoration in 1833, and in Independ-
ence Chamber portraits of eminent Phila-
delphians' were hung, and in 185<l a por-
tion of the Peale collection was added.
A'arious city and county otflces were In the
building at different times, and county
courts were also held there. In 1875 the
west room on the first floor was made a
National Museum and place of deposit for
relics.

After Peale's Museum was removed
from the State House, the United States
Government rented the second story for
circuit and district courts, and in 1854, upon
consohdation of the city, Councils used
that floor for their meeting place. Until the
present quarters in City Hall were made
ready, Councils continued to hold sessions
in the building.
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- CHRIST CHURCH
One of the most interestlug of tho memorials of the HevoluLIon in the city.

The erection of the. tower, on the south
«ide of the main hall, was authorized in

1749, and In it was placed the Liberty Bell.

The present tower and steeple were re-

constructed in 1828, when a new bell and
clock were installed. In 1876 another new
bell and clock were placed in the tower.

No attempt to decorate the grounds was
made till 1785,, when 100 elm trees were
planted. A brick wall was also put
around the plot. The wall and rails were
removed in 1876.

Recently a commissioilt after much re-

search and many cjianges in plans, has
had the State House and adjoining build-

ings restored to the condition in which it

is believed ,they were in 1776.

CHRIST CHURCH.

The venerable Protestant Episcopal

church on Second street, above Market,

was, built at various times. The first

church was built In 1695 under the minis-

try of Rev. Mr. Clayton. It was a lowly

structure of wood, and the bell was hung
Jn the crotch of a tree., It was super-

seded by a stately structure of brick. The
enlargement of tlie present church com-

menced in 1727, and included the tower
on the western end, which was then par-

tially built, but not completed until 1753,

when the present wooden steeple was
erected., It had an organ in 1729. The
eastern end, to Second street, was built

in 1731. The wooden steeple was built

by a lottery which was drawn in March,
1753, after an attempted subscription had
failed. It was finished at a cost of £2100,-

and a chime of bells was purchased in

England for £900, the eight bells weighing
SOOO pounds. They were talcen down in

1777 to keep them from falling into the
hands of the British, and were returned
after the evacuation of the city.

On the mitre of the steeple is engraved
the name of Bishop White, the first Amer-
ican Bishop. It has thirteen holes in it,

representing the original States. The
mitre replaced the crown which was there
before the Revolution, and was said to

have been melted by lightning in 1777.

Bishop White was rector when the Decla-
ration of Independence was made, and
before the vote held a service in the
church. He succeeded Rev. Thomas
Coombe, who resigned and took refuge
with the British in New York, because

he could not swear alleglanoa to thai

States. ': J
T'he aisles wero formerly paved WKB

bricks, and there were stone memorial
slabs in the floors, which have alnoe been
removed to the side walls. It was tha

wish of Bishop White that as much oj

the original church, with its olden foriM

and appurtenances, as possible shjtM re-*

main unchanged. In its architectural

style and the arrangements of the In-J

terlor It has a peculiar claim to publid
regard as an elegant relic of the oldei*

time and of the Revolutionary pei-lodj

In It Qeneral Washington had his pewJ
which is still pointed, out. There wen*
the Colonial Governors with their faraW
Ues. _^_^^_ „„.,

^
...?-,.,

THE LEDGER AS A HOIME PAPER.

The development of the news features o<

the "Ledger" has kept pace with thaj

growth of its pages and of its facilities

for printing the news. It has a large start

of local reporters, its local news having
been a distinctive feature of the "Ledger"
during its entire' career; it supplements
Associated Press news with special letJ

ters from its bureaus in New York anil

Washington and from correspondents In

the capitals of Europe. It has an organlZ'
ed staff of reporters throughout PennsylV
vania. New Jersey and Delaware. It payi
special attention to certain social actlvi^

ties, having departments devoted to Be-
li.^ious News and Comment, to Social Mat-'
ters, to Building Societies, and to SportSw
It maintains special staffs of reporters tdt

chronicle legal intelligence, real estatal

news, maritime and commercial news,
etc., and it has maintained tor.rhany yeari
a thoroughly reliable financial column,'
with special reports of the stock markets.!
In a word, the "Lodger" cOvers every*,

field of legitimate news, classifies it for'

ready reference and gives an epitome o£
the more Important events in its new*
summaries. In its editorial department
it is entirely independent—positive in ita

opinions, but not tied down to any part/
or creed. Above all, it aims-,to be truth-
ful and trustworthy and perfectly clean in

its advertising as well as in its news coW
umns.

A BRIDGE BUIIiDING FEAT.

The Pencoyd Iron WorkI, on the west
bank of tho Schuylkill river, were erected

in 1852.' The plant extends along the river,

for two miles, covers an area of fifty-four

a,nd a half acres. In addition to men en-

gaged in the field, the plant has 3000 em-'

ployes. It has an annual capacity of 150,000

gross tons of finished metal.
,

One of the contracts recently filled by,;

the Pencoyd Iron "^Vorks that has at-,

tracted the attention of the world, by|

reason of the celerity and exactness with''

which it was executed, was the building

of the Atbara river bridge, on the line of
the railroad building in the Soudan for
the Egyptian War Department. Tb=!
bridge was opened August 26. The ao-'

' cision to build the bridge^ was reached
tq^ward the close of 1898, and it was Con-
sidered important to complete the work
before' the floods of 1899, 1. e., in a period
of six or eight months. European firms
could not promise to deliver the bridge ia
the heart of Africa in less than six
months, so on January 7, 1S99, the Pen-
coyd Iron W^orks were cabled for prica
and time of delivery for the Structure.
The answer, sent the same day, gave tha
price, with the promise of delivery in New
York in se^/en, possibly six, weeks. On
January 2t the order for the bridge was
received at Pencoyd. and though tha
plant was closed for six days during the
blizzard, the total siructure was shiiDped
from New York on March 30.



STSLJEBT "OAR-IiINEIi.

RUN'NORTH on Third, Pltth, Hlslith,

-Vinth, Eleventh, Thivteeuth, Sixteenth,

'f eighteenth. Nineteenth, Twentieth and
^didge avanuQ,

RUN SOUTH on Second, Fourth, Sixth.
;aventh. Tenth, Twelfth, Fifteenth, Sev-
jbnteenth. Nineteenth, Twentieth, Rldga
avenue, Passyunk avenue.

RUN EAST on Morris, Balnbrldge, Lom-
bard, Spruce, Chestnut, Market, Filbert,

Arch, Race, Green, Wallace, Girard ave-
nue, Jefferson, Columbia avenue, Norrls,
Dauphin, Lehigh avenue.

RUN WEST on Tasker,Catharine,South,
Pine, Walnut, Sansom, Market, Arch,
Vine, , Spring Garden, Fairmount avenue,
Girard avenue. Master, Columbia avenue,
Susquehanna avenue, York, Lehigh ava^
nue.

HOW TO GET TO FAIRMOUNT PAB.It.

Fairmount Park may be reached by
cars on Tasker, South, Pine, Marltet
(Baring street and Lancaster avenue and
Columbia avenue branches). Arch street
(Spring Garden street branch). Ridge ave-
nue, Fairmount avenue. Eighth street
(Fairmount avenue branch), Girard ave-
nue. Master, ' Columbia avenue, York, Le-
high avenue, Sansom street (Strawberry
Mansion branch).
The Park trolley system makes almost

ft, circuit of 'the West Park, and cars may
be boarded at station at Elm avenue,West
Park, and

,
at Dauphin street entrance

(Strawberry Mansion), , Bast Park; For
Elm avenue/, entrance, take cars on either

Boutji, , Market (Baring street or Lancas-
ter, avenue branches). Arch (Spring Gar-
den street ^branch), or, Girard avenue.
For 'Dauphin street > entrance, take car

en' either Sansom street (Strawberry Man-
itton branch). Ridge avenue or Market
(Strawberry. Mansion branch). Ninth
(Strawberry-Mansion branch).

STREET DIRECTORY.

Market^uStreet is the dividing line. Fig-
tires refer to house numbers.

No.. NORTH. No. 39UTH.
1' Market, Filbert 1 Market
— ! Commerce, Church < — Ltidiow

100 Arch, Cherry 100, Chestnut, Sansom
tOO'Race — Dock
SOO'iVIne, Wood 200 'Walnut, Locust
tOO.Callo-iVhlll, Willow 300 Spruce, DeLanooy
—JNoble, Hamilton 400 Pine
Wo'iButtonwood BOO Lombard
—^Spring Garden 600 South
800 Green, Mt. Vernon 700 Balnbrldge
— Wallace, Melon — Monroe

too Fairmount avenue — Fitzwater
— Olive 800 Catharine

too ''Brown, Parrlah 900 Christian
— Ogden 1000 Carpenter
MO Poplar, ; Laurel 1100 Washington
— 'George — Ellsworth

t£00 6irard avenue 1200 Federal
_ Stiles 1:00 Wharton

J300 Thompson, ' Seybert Huo Heed
S400 Mactcr, Sharswood 1500 Dickinson
1500 Jefferson
ICOO Oxford
1700 Columbia avpnue
iSOO Montgomery ave.

ISOO Berks
SOCO Norris
2100 fjlamond
2200 Susquelmnna ave.

11300 Dauphin
2400 Tort
£500 Cumhorlaiia
aaoo Huntingdon
8700 Lehigh avenue.
8800 Soracroet
8900 .Cambria
SOOO' Indiana
3100 Cloarfleld
32OO Allegheny avenue
8300 'Westmoreland
8100 Ontario
8500 Tioga
J800 Venango
5760 Brio avenue

— Greenwich
1600 Tasker
1700 Morris. Watldns
ISOO Moore, Siogel
1900 Mifflin

2000 McKean
2100 Snyder avenue
2200 Jackson
2300 Wolfe
2400 Kitner
2500 Porter
2600 Shunk
2700 Oregon avenue
28C0 Johnston
2000 'Biglor

SWO Pollock
8100 Packer
3300 Curtln
8300 Goary
8400 Hartrapft
8600 Hoyt
3600 Pftttlson

S700f]3H9'Vcr
380)) Haatlhg*

MAP OF CENTRAL PART OF PHILAI
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FRANKLIN'S GRAVE
Wljere t^e remains ot tlie great American statesman and pliilosopber lie burled.

parlor to avoid publicity, and they de-

scribed the Rag they desired to have
made, General Washington giving her a
hurried pencil sketch showing a flag of

thirteen stripes, with a field dotted with
thirteen stars.

When asked it she could rriake It, shs
said: "I do not know, hut I will try."

Betsy examined the sketch made by
Washington, and noticed that the stars
were six pointed, and suggested that they
should have only five, ile admitted that

she was correct, but he preferred a star

that would not be an exact copy of his

coat of arms,
i
He believed a six pointed

star could be more easily made. Betsy
replied that nothing was easier if ona
only knew how. Quickly folding a piece
of paper, with one clip of her scissors she
produced a perfectly formed

, five pointed
star. The General yielded the point in

her favor, and the design was redrawn.
She was left to make the sample flag ac-
cording to her own ideas of proportion.
It was soon completed, accepted by the
Flag Committee and adopted by Congress
June 14, 1777. In May of that year Con-
gress drew an order on the Treasury to

pay Betsy Ross £14 12s. 2d. for flags for
the fleet in the Delaware river. She re-

ceived a contract soon after to niake all

the Govemm.ent flags, and held it many
year£. her 'daughter, JVIrs. Clarissa Wil-
son, continuing the business until 1357.

Betsy Ross was bom in Philadelphia
January ], 1752. She was the sixth daugh-
ter of Samuel and Rebecca Grlscom, who
were members of the Society of Friends.
She was a bright girl, and grew to be a
beautiful and amiable woman. Skillful
with her needle, she was fond of em-
hroidery and other difficult and delicat*

FRANKLIH'S GRAVE.

The remains of Benjamin Franklin aro
buried in Christ Chtjrch Burying Ground,
on tlie southeast corner of Fifth and Arch
streets. The grave is at the corner of
those sttTeets, and can be seen from Arch
street through a grating in the brick wall
which surrounds the cemetery. The tomb-
stone is a flat stone covering the grave.
It was fashioned according to his own re-

quest inade in his will, in which he said;

"I wish to be buried by the side of my
wife, If it m.ay be, and that a marble
stone, to be made by Chamber?, 6 feet

long, 4 feet wide, plain, with only a spiall

moulding around the upper edge, and this

Inscription:

iind ^Fkaxklin
Deborah J

17S-."

Th:s was copied on tlie slab. Ihe date be '

Ing
^
made 1700. Deborah FrankUn was

burled there in 1774. Two dilapidated
tombstones stand near the head of th--

grave, one in memory of I^rancis F., son
of Benjamin and Deborah Franliliii, who
di^d in 17313, at the age of 4 montlrs. and
one in memory of John Read, Mrs.
Franklin's father, who died in 1724, at the

age of 47 years. Immediately adloihing
Dr. Franklin's tomb is that of his daugh-
ter, Sarah Bache, who died in ISll.

BKTSy ROSS'S HOUSE.

The birthplace of the American flag was
at No. 239 Arch stresl. Philadelphia. F.etsy

Ross made the fl.ag under instructions

given to her in the little back parlor of

the house by Ceneral Washington, who
was accompanied by Robert Morris.

\v'aEhlngton wanted a sample flag nu^de,

and was recommended by Hon. George
Ross to the youn.-j widow of his nepliew,

an upholsterer, at 'S.Vi Arch street. She
and her husband had occupied a pev,f in

Christ Church near to that ot the Gen-
eral, nrho Icnew iier by sight. Pier uncle
ao4:ompanied Washington and IWorris to

h^ir place of business, and explained their

J- jrpose. She invited them Into the back

THE BETSY ROSS HOUSE
Here the llrst American Flag was made in 1777. and for more than half a oontury all tlie Government

Hags were manufactured here by Mrs. Boss's descendants.
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CHEW MANSION, GERMANTOWN
This was the scene of the Battle of Germantowa, October 4, 1777,

work. She marriefl John Ross, a nephew
of Hon. George Ror.s, a signer of the
Declaration. The Frienda disowned her
for marrying out of meeting. Young Ross
was an upholsterer, and, soon after mar-
riage, he embarked in business at 239 Arch
street. He died in January, 1776, from an
Injury received while guarding military
stores, and his wife continued the busi-
ness.
The house is two stories high to the

eaves, has a steep, shingled roof and a
dormer window. Massive buildings tower
around it. Built in 1682 with bricks which
came over In ballast in the hold of the
Welcome, mortared in under the super-
vision of IVilllam Penn himself, it is a
connecting link between the great found-
er and the mighty cit.v which he founded.
The property Is now in possession of the
"American Flag House and Betsy Ross
Memorial Association," which has under-
taken to purchase It, and turn it over to
the National Government, possibly within
another year, together with a consider-
able sum of money to Insure its restora-
tion and preservation.

THE CHEW MANSION.

The most conspicuous relic of the Revo-
lutionary War in Philadelpbla is the Chew
Mansion, in Germantown, on Main street,

above Johnson street. About and around it

was fought the battle of Germantown, on
the 4th of October, 1777,when the main body
of the British army was attacked by the
Americans. The battle was well planned
but failed. Lieutenant Colonel Musgrove,
of the British army, as the Americans ad-
vanced, threw himself into Chew's largo
stone house, .which stood full in front of

the Americans, with six companies of the
Fortieth Regiment, and Colonel Webster's
regiment, the Thirty-third, lay back of

Johnson's house, to the right. The Ameri-
can General Read was for pushing on im-
mediately, but General Knox thought it

Impolitic "to leave a fort in the rear," and
In attempting to force Musgrove out of the

Chew house precious time was lost, anJ

gave Generals Grey, Grant and AgneW
time to bring up reinforcements.
Cannon with which the Americans bom-

barded the house were placed in front of
the Johnson house. The Chew house was
BO battered that it took four or five car-
penters all the winter to repair the dam-
ages. The front door was riddled, and un-
til the Centennial, year was exhibited in
Independence Hall as a relic of the tight,

"."he house is to-day iield by the Chew fam-

ily, and remains In r^eral a^pearano*
the same as on the day of the battle.

THE ELLISTON P. MORRIS HOUSE.

Germantown, now embraced In the city,

of RhUadelphla as the Twtenty-sccond
AVard, was for a brief time occupied as
the capital of the United States durin? tha
yellow fever epidemic of 1796. When this
dread diisease broke out as many as coulilb

THE ELLISTON P. MORRIS HOUSE
For a year, during the yellow fever epidemic of 17!i.'!-n4, tlii,s was the Executive Mansion of rresWffijI

Wafahiugton.
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'-'
, QTY HALL

The largest and tallest Municipal Biillfllng in the World.

Movements of (all the armies of the Uni-^i'!

werfe directed.' Here the great commander
Watched Sherjlman's march across the con-
tinent to the sea and through the Caro-
llnas; despaitched his instructions to

(Thomas, resulting in the battle of Nash-
ville and dlBcomflture of Hood, making
Impossible any concentration of force be-

tcrre Sherman. Prom this cabin Terry re-

ceived his ordeffs which culminated in the

fall of Fort Fisher. From here he issued

his orders to Sherman and Sohofield to

meet him at Goldsboro, the one bringing

his army 'northward through the Caroll-

nas and the other marching his troops

from Nashville in dead of winter, arriving

at the meeting point within a day of each
ether.
Here he received the Rebel Commis-

sioners on their way to meet President

Lincoln. Fftom this simple hut he ordered

Sheridan's, brilliant movements, so import-

ant in producing the last great result; di-

rected C;aiby in the campaign resulting

In the fall of Mobile; despatched Wilson
and Stoneman on their final raids. And
here he received President Lincoln, Gen-
eral Sherman. General Sheridan, General

iSIeade and Admiral Porter in an inter-

view interesting beyond comp.irisnn with

'any other during the war; and in this

cabin Lincoln passed many of the latest

hours of his Ufe before its crowning suc-

cess had been achieved.

THE CITY IIALIi.

The new City Hall, or, as it is usually

called, the Public Buildings, has been In

process of construction ever since Jan-

uary, 1S71, when the iron railings enclos-

ing the four Squares at Broad and Mar-
ket streets were torn down. The site was
selected by William Penn, wlio designated

that plot, formerly known '.as Centra

Square, for the future "town hall." Un-
der an ordinance passed In 1868 plans were
advertised for, and seventeen were of-

fered by as many architects. That of

John McArthur, Jr., was selected, and he
was appointed architect. It was proposed

to erect the building on Independence
Squ.are, but much angry opposition was
created, and the Legislature was applied

to, with the result that an act was passed
In 1.S70 creating the Public Buildings Com-
mission, under whose direction the pres-

ent structure has been erected. The act

gave the voters the privilege of decid-

ing whether to place it on Washington
Square or Penn Square. The latter was
selected by a large majority. ^-

The building was designed to accommo4
date all the public offices of the munici-

pality, Including the courts. The original

design, under which It was erected, was

deemed to afford ample room for all pur-

poses, but the rapid growth of the city

and multiplication of courts s.nd offices

has made It necess'.ry to materially mod-

ify the original plans, and stories have

been divided to give additional floor space.

The following figures give some Idea of

the size of the building:

Length Irom north to Bouth, 48614 feet. - ;

Length irom east to west, 470 leet. . -

Area, 434 acres.
Total floor space, 14^4 acres. .

Height o£ tower from ground level, 647 imx

Hftght^to centre of clock dial, 861 feet 114

inches. , , ^ . im
Diameter of clock dial, 2G teet.

,, J', .JJi;.
Number of rooms, 634. t .^^;/-

Height of Penn statue, 37 teet.

The Washington Monument Is 2 feet H
Inch liigher than the tower; the Cologne

Cathedral, which Is next In height, Is BIO

feet high.
The great clock" Is operated by pneu-

m.atic power, controlled by a master clocit

situated on the seventh floor in the tower,

the impulses being given to the hands

every half minute. The pneumatic power
Is produced by electric dynamos, or by
water motors, each being ready to act

Instantly in case of the stoppage of the

oth er.

The cost of the building proper, exclu-

sive of furnishing and fitting, from August
e, 1870, to June SO, 1898, was $22,039,822.26.

LEAGUE ISLAND.

League Island Navy Yard Is four miles

from City Hall, at the southern terminus

of Broad street, and comprises a tract of

923 acres, given to the National Govern-
ment by the city in 1876. Rear Admiral
Silas Casey Is at present commandant,
and Captain Charles E. Clark, who
brought the battle ship Oregon around
from the Pacific Ocean at the outbreak
of the Spanish-American war and com-
manded her at Santiago, is captain of V>e
yard. Extensive improvements are now
under way at League Island. The ener-

gies of the yard were directed throughout
the war to the preparation of war ships,

but since then work of yard improvement
has been taken up vigorously. The cause-

way is being v/Idened, railroad tracks are

being laid, new officers' quarters and a
new ordnance building are under construc-

tion, and the back channel, which is used

for the storage of ships, is being im-
proved. The old timber dock in the yard
is being repaired at a cost of $40,000, and
bids have now been submitted for a larger

structure, in which the largest vessels

afloat may be docked. There are now in

the storage channel several of the old

monitors, and among other vessels at the

yard are the cruisers Minneapolis and Co-
lumbia, the ram Katahdin and several of

the auxiliary cruisers that saw service

during the war, -

The first college of dentistry in the world
was founded In Philadelphia.

'B * *

The first lithograph made in America
was drawn and printed in Philadelphia

by an artist named Bass Otis, in 1819.

* f *

Over 1000 miles of streets are opened In

Philadelphia. Broad street is opened for

ten miles, and paved with asphalt for 3

miles, the longest tlroroughfare so paved
in the world.

* * •

Philadelphia has 342 school buildings,

valued at about $12,000,000. The pupils In

atttendance number 150,000, taught by 3508

teachers. The pedagogical library con-
nected with the Department of Publld
Education contains 6O0O volumes, and l3

considered the finest in the United States.

The yearly cost of maintenance is $1.300.COH
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NATIONAL EXPORT EXPOSITION
A display of American manufactures lliat wlil be unique in the history of exhibitions.

NATIONAL EIPOaT EXPOSITION.

The National Export Exposition has for
Its purpose exclusively the interest oi the
manufacturers of the United States. , No
foreign nations are asked to send exhibits,

and no foreign products will be exhibited
except as object lessons, to show what
articles of foreign growth or manufacture
compete with American goods in the for-

eign markets. In this resp'-ct the Exposi-
tion is unique, no such attempt ha^'ing
ever been hitherto made, and no such op-
pc-rtunitj^ has ever before been presented
to lay before the buyers of the world the
superior products of American factories

and mills. '

The idea of such an exposition was
formed In June, 1S97, at Prondence, R. I.,

when the foreign delegates to the meeting
of the-'Advisory Board of the Philadelphia
Commercial Museum visited that city,

on which occasion an exhibition was made
of the manufactured products of that city

and Rhode Island. The first announce-
ment was made at a dinner given at the

Art Club, Philadelphia, in October of that

year, at which a number of newspaper
editors and men of wide business experi-

ence were present. It was decided to

hold the Exposition under the joint au-

spices of the PrankUn Institute and Phila-

delphia Commercial Museum, .the former
having had three-quarters of a century' Si

experience in organizing successful indus-

trial exhibitions.

The United States Congress appropriated

to the enterprise $350,000, and the city of

Philadelphia 5200,000 for the construction

of buildings and in support of the Exposi-

tion. The latter sum is not yet available.

The structures comprising the Exposition

buildings are seven in number, three of

Tvhlcli are perm.anent and, will, after the

close of the Exposition, be used by the

Commercial Museum. Two temporary
building^ connect these three, and two
other structures, for special exhibits, are

also temporary. The permanent buildings

are constructed of brick and steel, and
/the temporary ones of wood. The large

auditorium, capable of seating 6000 people.

Is contained in one of the temporary con-

necting buildings.

Like the structures of the Chicago Ex-
position, the buildings are covered with

staff and are of a brilliant white. Sym-
bolic figures of staff ornament them, sin-

gly and in groups, and the grounds about

them are graded and sodded. The Expo-
Bition grounds are situated on the west

bank of the Schuylkill river, below South

street bridge, and are reached by the

trains of the Pennsylvania Railroad Com-

pany and the lines of the Traction Com-
pany on South street and Woodland ave-
nue. The Exposition opens on September
14 and closes on November 30.

1.AII.GEST I> THE WOIIILD.

The Baldwin Locomotive Works, Broad
and Spring Ga,rden streets, the largest In

the v/orld, will complete its 17,000th engine

this month. The works were established

In 1$31, and the output this year will be
fully 900 locomotives. There are no,w .em-
ployed in the works 6(100 workmeil. The
works cover a tract of 17^^ acres. Every
week 1200 not*,tons of coal and 2000

tons of iron are consumed. Mapy
of the ' locomotives

,
built in the last

six months have.gbne to foreign countries,

and early in the year a large order for
engines wa.s placed v/ith the company by
the Midland Railway of England. The
rapidity with, which' the works have turn-
ed out locomotives has been a revelation

to foreigners. The annual capacity Is

more than 1000 locomotives.

GREATEST 8HIPYAKD IX AMERICA.

The plant of the William Cramp Ship

and Engine Building Company, Beach and
Ball streets, is the largest in this country.

Work is now under v,'ay on four powerful
sea fighting machines, besides other large
steamships. The battle ship Alabama but
recently had her first trial, and the cruiser

.Variag, building for the Russian Govern-
ment, is well along, as is also the Russian
battle ship Retvizan. The new Maine, the

keel of which was laid early in the year.

will be the fifth battle ship to be built tor

the United States Government by the com-
pany, which has also constructed cruisers

and other, fighting vessels for the United
States, among them the fastest vessels

of their class in the American navy. The
plant covers thirty acres, and has a water
front of about 1200 feet. The yard has
greater capacity than an other in the

United States. 'From BOOO to 6000 are

generally employed^

There are 258,969 dwelling houses in Phil-

adelphia, of which number 233,292 are of

brick, 12,873 of stone and 12,804 of frame.

* * «

There are two United States Arsenals

in Philadelphia. The Schuylkill Arsenal,

Gray's Ferry and Washington avenues,

where roost of the clothing worn by the

army is made, and the Frankford Arsenal,

at Brldesburg, where certain kinds of

ammunition are manufactured.

The apnraised value of Pairmount Park
Is $16,170,244.

* ' « *

Germantown was founded by ITrancls

Daniel Pastorius, in, 1684,

* * *

For ten years, from 1790 to 1800, Philadel-

phia was the National Capital.
* *

The first public library in America was
founded here by Franklin in 1731.

* * *

The first Bible in Briglish printed In

America was issued in Philadelphia, 1782.

* * *
, .

The first American fire company (volun-
teer) was organized in Philadelphia In 1736.

« « #

The first printing press set up in Phila-
delphia was brought over in Penn's ship,

the Welcome, in 1682.
* * 4

The oldest -business house In, the United
States is in Philadelshia. It was estab-
lished more than 200 years, ago.

* * "^

The first paper mill built on this conti-
nent was erected on the banks of the Wis-
sahickon creek (now in Fairmount Park)
in 1690.

* * *

The first Bible printed in America was
published in the German language by
Christopher Saur, in Germantown, now a
part of the city, in 1743.

AREAS OF THE "WARDS.

(Expressed in square miles
parts.)

and decimal

Square Square
Wards. Miles. Wards. Miles.
1st ., . 700

412

Slst • 7 129

2d 23d 19.904

3d 191 23d ....

ilth ...

25th ...

3.205

4th 2^9 4 150

Bth 321 4.12B

6th 221 26th ... 1 400

7th 4.M 27th ... 3.591

8th 436 2Sth ... 1.024

9th 400 29th 1.400

10th 35930th 519

11th 210i31st 713

12th 193 R2a 809

13th 25933d 4.444

14th 23734th ...' 5.573

15th 1.0J535th .39.BU
ICth 28l!s6th 6.081

17th 2.51|3Tih 52

18th 6503Sth S.93

19th 69S39th 4. 809

20th 734!40th 8.089

Total area of city of PhlltidelDhla. 1S9.5S3,
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THE PUBMO LBBGHB

Story of a Modern Newspaper's Pro-
gress.

Th9.."PubUo Ledgei-" was a, pioneer
among modern newspapers, 'and haa
maintained to this day its early reputa-
tion for the collection of reliable nows
and its publication in an unprejudiced and
ca'reful manner. Its original owners wera
three printers—William ,M. Swain, Arunah
S. Abell and Azariah H. Simmons—who
established the "Pu,blio Ledger" March
25, 1836. It was prosperous from the start,

and' originated methods for the olassifica-

prs+lov.ci tlma In Its history, besides gpaln-

Inff fi world v/ida reputation tof' publto
spirit, c:nlr:rpri3e and falrneiui. Upon the
death of Mr. Chlldil tha management
paceed into tho hands oj George W. Chllds
Droiel, the youngest r.on of A. J. Drexel,
Who had been selected by his father and
Mr. Chllds soma yearss before (or tho Buc-
oct':-!on. Under hie uianagenn'tit the paper
has held fast' to the sterllnB principles
adopted by Mr. Chllds, has exhibited
fresh onterprlBO in the adoption of modern
Improvements and has achieved a flnun-

clal eucoesa ereater than was ever before
attained.

The story of a paper's growth can best
be told In Its presses and by the size and
number of Its pages. The "Ledger" of

Whloh oost $130,000 and were as good aj

Whon new, were gold as scrap iron, an4
new presses, costing $160,000, W«re IntrO"

durcd. fhcy prtntsd papers SOVo by 24V4

inchaB, and had a comblnsd capacity of

X20,000 copies per hour. The bIzo of th«

paper was sDg'htly reduced in 1880, but It

Wn-ti BtUl unwieldy, and in B93 a radical

ohnnse was made, the pag-es being re-

duced in size to IB by S2H lnches,:wlth slx-

ter^n pages as the rc£ri!lar issue. All of
thcr'o chansea meant enlargement of the
paper to a.ocomroodate advertlsemeuta.
The new paper was inconveniently small,
and tt,';aln to aocommodate advertisers a
radical change was made. The presses of
18S7 were saoriflced, and in April, 1833, four
new presses were bought at a cost of 5236,«

THE PUBLIC LEDGER BUILDING, SIXTH AND CHESTNUT STREETS

;t]on of news and of advertisements now
eeneralfy followed.
The "L.edger" prospered in ercry w.^y

until the-War of the Rebellion so increased
ths,„cost.of paper and every kind 91 ser-

vice that the "Ledger" could not be pub-
lished except at a heavy loss without an
Increase of the subscription price and
of the charges for advertising-, Mr. Swain
was unwilling to make the chrng-o, but
finally cortsentr-d to sell the paper to

George W. Childs and A. ,T. Drextl, Mr.
Abell having previously dlsposrd of his

Interest conditionally. Mr. Childs took
possession of tho paper as publisher De-
cember 4, 1864, and under his manasement
It became more prosperous than at any

1836 Ti-as a four page paper, 10"f; by lo^-i

Inches in 3l:':e. It was originally printed
on a hand press, but within a year a steam
press was purchased, aud in 1817 the "Led-
ger" instodled the first rot.try press ever
built. It was made by Hichard M. Hoe,
v;ho has since built many Improved
prr^sses for tho "Ledger." Mr. Childs In-

troduced stereotyping in 1805, when four
ponderous nev/ pres.'^cs wore built for the
"Ledger" by Mr. Hoc. They were the
largest in the world, until tho introduction
Oi tho perfecting press. Tho "Led.trer"

had, in the mear.thne, fcrown enormously
In size. This enlargenient was carried
to an c:;troino in I5S7, wlien Hoe perfecting
presses were introduced. Tho old presses,

000, and the paper enlargpd to 17% by 1~\
Inches. Bach of the presses can print,

paste, fold and cut 18,000 papers of twenty-
four pages each per hour. In 1898 th<i

coninofiiic;- room also was revolutionized
hy ihe Inlroduction of twenty-nine Mcr-
Ecnlhaler linotype machines-.
The printed part of tho first "Lcd'^rcr"

co-\ered K19 square inches. The prhited
part of two pages of the present "Ledger"
covers 662 s,iuare inches. Our every day
Issue Is from ten to twelve times the si"9
of tho Grtelnal "Lcrtrrcr," and our press
capacity, measured by space as well as
number of copies, is 80O times that uf the
h.".!id-rircss on which the "Ledger" v.as
printed in 1S3S.










